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From: Eriday. Barbara

To: "Chansler, James M. - Chief Operating Officer"

Cc: "ken_kosky@golder.com"; AlNahdy, Khalid; "robinson@coj.net"; "Ana Oquendo"; "Hazziez.natasha@epa.qgov";
Cascio, Tom; Friday. Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; "James_Capp@dnr.state.ga.us”; Arif. Syed

Subject: (Archived w/ Attachments) 0310047-021-AV, JEA, Kennedy Generating Station, Final Permit Renewal

Date: Monday, December 17, 2012 10:06:22 AM

Attachments: image001.png
image002.ipg

0310047-021-AV Final Permit Renewal Signed.pdf
0310047-021-AV Final Notice Signed.pdf

Dear Mr. Chansler:

Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt
of the document(s) provided in the link

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude
subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).

Attention: Tom Cascio

Owner/Company Name: JEA

Facility Name: KENNEDY GENERATING STATION
Project Number: 0310047-021-AV

Permit Status: FINAL

Permit Activity: PERMIT RENEWAL

Facility County: DUVAL

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:

http://ARM-

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact
the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.

Bawrbawa J. Friday

(2]

=

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management

Office of Permitting and Compliance

2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 5505

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

850-717-9095

Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us

Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year? To learn more,
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This attachment is now a shortcut and requires that you open the message first before opening the attachment.




This attachment is now a shortcut and requires that you open the message first before opening the attachment.
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please visit us online at the following web address: www.title5feeholiday.com
2]
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Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link DEP_Customer Survey



http://www.title5feeholiday.com/

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/tv_fee_holiday.htm

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us




From: Microsoft Exchange

To: Cascio, Tom; AlNahdy. Khalid
Subject: Delivered: 0310047-021-AV, JEA, Kennedy Generating Station, Final Permit Renewal
Date: Monday, December 17, 2012 10:07:06 AM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

HYPERLINK "mailto:Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us"Cascio, Tom

HYPERLINK "mailto:Khalid.AINahdy@dep.state.fl.us"AINahdy, Khalid

Subject: 0310047-021-AV, JEA, Kennedy Generating Station, Final Permit Renewal

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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From: Microsoft Exchange

To: Eriday. Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; Arif. Syed
Subject: Delivered: 0310047-021-AV, JEA, Kennedy Generating Station, Final Permit Renewal
Date: Monday, December 17, 2012 10:07:06 AM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

HYPERLINK "mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us"Friday, Barbara

HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn

HYPERLINK "mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us"Arif, Syed

Subject: 0310047-021-AV, JEA, Kennedy Generating Station, Final Permit Renewal

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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From: Arif, Syed

To: Eriday. Barbara
Subject: Read: 0310047-021-AV, JEA, Kennedy Generating Station, Final Permit Renewal
Date: Monday, December 17, 2012 11:21:55 AM

Your message was read on Monday, December 17, 2012 11:03:04 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Scearce, Lynn

To: Eriday. Barbara
Subject: Read: 0310047-021-AV, JEA, Kennedy Generating Station, Final Permit Renewal
Date: Monday, December 17, 2012 10:43:08 AM

Your message was read on Monday, December 17, 2012 10:22:40 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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

Your message was read on Monday, December 17, 2012 10:06:40 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: AlNahdy. Khalid

To: Eriday. Barbara
Subject: Read: 0310047-021-AV, JEA, Kennedy Generating Station, Final Permit Renewal
Date: Monday, December 17, 2012 10:07:06 AM

Your message was read on Monday, December 17, 2012 10:06:32 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KHALID.AL-NAHDY

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Boutwell_B




From: Robinson, Richard

To: Eriday. Barbara

Subject: Read: 0310047-021-AV, JEA, Kennedy Generating Station, Final Permit Renewal
Date: Tuesday, December 18, 2012 9:55:34 AM

Attachments: Read 0310047-021-AV JEA Kennedy Generating Station Final Permit Renewal.msg

Connect with Mayor Brown and the City of Jacksonville!

[Facebook]<http://www.facebook.com/cityofjacksonville> [Twitter] <https://twitter.com/#!/cityofjax>

[YouTube] <http://www.youtube.com/user/CityofJax?feature=mhee> [Flickr]
<http://www.flickr.com/photos/34206377@N08/sets/> [Blog] <http://www.coj.net/Mayor/blog.aspx=>

For general information, contact 630-CITY (2489)<http://630city.coj.net/>.

View our calendar<http://www.coj.net/All-of-COJ/Upcoming-Events.aspx>, sign up for
newsletters<http://www.coj.net/Welcome/Featured-Newsletters.aspx> or learn about volunteer
opportunities<http://www.coj.net/Departments/Central -Operations/Human-Resources/Volunteer -
Services.aspx=>.

*** Please note that under Florida's very broad public records law, email communications to and from
city officials are subject to public disclosure. ***
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Read: 0310047-021-AV, JEA, Kennedy Generating Station, Final Permit Renewal


			From


			Robinson, Richard


			To


			Friday, Barbara


			Recipients


			Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us







Your message was read on Tuesday, December 18, 2012 9:55:04 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).





From: Microsoft Exchange

To: "robinson@coj.net"
Subject: Relayed: 0310047-021-AV, JEA, Kennedy Generating Station, Final Permit Renewal
Date: Monday, December 17, 2012 10:07:06 AM

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:robinson@coj.net"'robinson@coj.net'
Subject: 0310047-021-AV, JEA, Kennedy Generating Station, Final Permit Renewal

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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